
 

7 5  R a n c h o  C a m i n o  D r i v e ,  P o m o n a ,  C A   9 1 7 6 6  

( 9 0 9 )  6 2 0 - 7 7 2 2  

 

Program of San Gabriel/Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

 

 

 
 

 

NOTICE OF TRAINING 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the 

San Gabriel/Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

will hold their monthly Board meeting on the following 

date and at the listed location: 
 

DATE:    Wednesday, July 28, 2021 

 

TIME:     7:15 p.m.  

  

PLACE:   San Gabriel/Pomona Regional Center 

   75 Rancho Camino Drive 

   Pomona, CA 91766 

 

THE TRAINING SESSION 
IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC VIA 

VIDEOCONFERENCE. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
Meeting ID: 234 566 141 

Password: 916227 

The upcoming meeting will be convened via videoconference.  



 
 

 
75 Rancho Camino Drive 

Pomona, CA 91766 

MEETING AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
(Meets 4th Wednesday of each Month) 

Wednesday, July 28, 2021 at 7:15 p.m.                                                                                                                        
Videoconference Meeting  

ZOOM Meeting ID: 234 566 141 
Password: 916227 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Penelope Fode, Board President 

Sheila James, 1st Vice President Shannon Hines, 2nd Vice President 

Bill Stewart, Treasurer Anabel Franco -  Vizcaino, Secretary 

Gisele Ragusa, Immediate Past President Susan Stroebel, VAC Chairperson 

Preeti Subramaniam Georgina Molina 

Natalie Webber Julie Lopez 

Sherry Meng Mary Soldato 

  ACTION MATERIAL COLOR 

7:15 - 7:25 

CALL TO ORDER 
(Penelope Fode, President) 

None None None 

• Roll Call  Quorum None None 

• Review Agenda Info Attached White 

7:25 – 7:30 GENERAL PUBLIC INPUT  Info None  None 

7:30 – 7:35 

 
EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE 
Contract -  Round Trip Transportation 

Action Attached Ivory 

7:35 – 7:40 

STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

(Presenting: Anabel Franco) 

Committee Membership: R.Wilkins 

Action Attached Green 

7:40 – 7:50 

BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
(Penelope Fode) 
-Board Bylaws (1st Approval) 
-Board/Committees (Reassignments)  
Ardena Bartlett for Community Relations/Legislative 
Julie Lopez for Community Relations/Legislative  
Shannon Hines for Strategic Development  

Action None None 

7:50 – 7:55 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

(Anthony Hill, Executive Director)  

Medi-Cal Provider Ongoing Enrollment Requirements 

Info None None 

7:55 – 8:55 
BOARD TRAINING – Engaging in and Understanding 
Board Strategic Planning Processes  

 

Info 

 

None None 

8:55 Closed Session (None) 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DRAFT Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors  

(A California Corporation) 
 

June 23, 2021 
ATTENDANCE 

The following members of the Board of Directors were present at said meeting: 

 

PRESENT: 

Gisele Ragusa  

Julie Chetney  

David Bernstein  

Shannon Hines  

Natalie Webber  

Georgina Molina                                       

Penelope Fode 

Mary Soldato 

David Bernstein 

Sheila James 

Preeti Subramaniam 

Julie Lopez  

 
 

 

STAFF: 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director  

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

Joe Alvarez, Associate Director of Clinical 

Services 

Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer  

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach 

and Compliance 

Lupe Magallanes, Associate Director, Early Start and 

Intake Services 

Erika Gomez, Exec. Assistant BOD 

Willanette Steward-Satchell, Executive Assistant  

 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER: 
Gisele Ragusa, Board President, called the meeting to order at 7:16 p.m. Roll call 

was taken, and a quorum was established.   

 

• The agenda was reviewed and Penelope Fode will report on the Community 

Relations/Legislative meeting as Daniel Rodriguez was not present.  There will 

be a closed session after the meeting to discuss a client related matter. 

 

• The minutes for the May 26, 2021 meeting were reviewed and approved by the 

Board. 

M/S/C (James & Fode) The Board approved the minutes. 

      Abstain: Lopez 

 

• The Board was notified that Daniel Rodriguez resigned due to work commitments. 



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

June 23, 2021, Meeting 
 2 

 

B. PUBLIC INPUT:  

None 
 

C. SPECIAL DISCUSSION:  

Cathy Gott and Tamra Pauly presented information on the Self 

Determination Program.  The following areas were discussed: 

• Summary contract/milestones 

• Education spectrum’s summary of strategies 

• Marketing materials 

• Created targeted videos to connect to the diverse community of SG/PRC 

• Partnered with PPL to create and build 

• www.thecasdpnetwork.org 

 

D. SPECIAL UPDATES 

Vaccine Policy – Community Care Licensing (CCL) issued a PIN indicating that 

Day Programs cannot remove individuals based on vaccination status.  

Additionally, CCL made it clear that access and removal meant the same thing and 

therefore vendors cannot prioritize individuals that have been vaccinated.  SG/PRC 

is going to apply the same standard for site-based programs.  

Transportation – These providers can only bill alternative rates unless they can 

transport 100% as they did pre pandemic. There continues to be concerns with 

mask wearing as some individuals served find doing so challenging.  The rising 

cost of fuel is creating additional struggles; there was discussion about what 

SG/PRC will do to alleviate some of that struggle. 
 
 

E. EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE  

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer, reported on the following: 

Financial Report  

In regional center operations, the allocation based on the B3 Amendment is 

projected to meet expenditure projections. Projections include estimated cost of 

wage enhancements, vacation buyouts and continuation of projects identified in the 

prior year. The operations allocation for fiscal year 2020-21 is currently at 

$32,367,211 with projected expenditures of $32,060,100. The current month’s 

expenditure amounted to $2,351,196 and the year-to-date expenditures is 

$24,681,889, with projected remaining expenditures of $7,378,211. This reflects a 

surplus of $307,111 in regular operations.  



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

June 23, 2021, Meeting 
 3 

 

The Family Resource Center allocation is projected to meet expenditure 

projections, resulting in a zero-balance remaining in allocation. The current 

allocation is $154,564 with projected expenditures of $154,564.  

The Lanterman Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion program has a current 

allocation in the amount of $1,209,748, staff expect to the full amount to be spent. 

The Fairview program’s is included in this amount. The Community Placement 

Plan (CPP) and DC ongoing Workload operations allocation is currently allocated 

at $1,688,720. Expenditures for the year are projected to be within the allocated 

amount.  

The Purchase of Service allocation is based on the B3 amendment in the amount of 

$283,327,207. The current month’s expenditure amounted to $23,497,027 bringing 

the year-to-date expenditures for services to $217,910,979. The remaining 

projected expenditures and late bills are in the amount of $61,366,176 leaving a 

surplus, $6,482,651. POS expenses directly related to COVID19 are included in 

this projection under the other items section. CPP POS is in a separate line item, 

SG/PRC is missing an allocation for $ 75,836 in start-up but is projected to be 

funded in future allocation. 

 

• The committee approved the President’s signature for the B 3 Allocation. 

• The committee approved the C Preliminary Allocation for FY 21/22.  

 

Contract Review: 

Presented by Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

• Roundtrip 

The Board reviewed the contracts based on their policy for contracts over 

$250,000.   
M/S/C (James & Hines) The Board approved the contract. 

Abstain: Bernstein 

 

F. COMMUNITY RELATIONS/LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

On behalf of Daniel Rodriguez, Penelope Fode, shared that at the meeting the 

committee received the monthly Community Report.  Mr. Hill shared on some 

legislative issues and staff gave a COVID 19 update. 

 

G. CLIENT SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Shannon Hines reported that the committee was provided with a presentation on 

the Dental Desensitization Program; she believes it would be a good presentation 

for the weekly community meeting.   



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

June 23, 2021, Meeting 
 4 

 

On behalf of the committee, the Board members were asked to examine the 

Behavioral Intervention Policies. 

M/S/C (Subramanian & Soldato) The Board approved the amended 

Behavioral Intervention Policies. 
 

H. VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE (VAC) 

David Bernstein shared that the VAC held an election for the new Chairperson and 

Susan Strobel was elected.  Mr. Bernstein introduced her.  He also shared that the 

committee discussed the following:   
• Bylaws – the committee provided input for the Bylaws revision, specifically 

about length of terms for the VAC members 
• Referral system – the committee has requested more information from staff 

about the process 
• Electronic verification system – this is a new requirement (EVV) 

• Reopening of Day Programs – not all the individuals served are returning yet 

 

I. STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Julie Chetney reported that the committee continues to review the Strategic 

Timeline.  The Strategic Timeline will expire soon and the committee will have to 

create a new one. 

 

The committee interview Michelle Nelson for committee membership and 

recommended her to the Board to serve on the Client Services Advisory 

Committee. 

M/S/C (Fode & Hines) The Board approved the recommendation for Michelle 

Nelson to serve on the Client Services Advisory Committee, effective 

immediately.  
 

J. BOARD OVERVIEW  

Dr. Gisele Ragusa shared the following information:  

o ARCA Board Delegate Update – The Delegates continue to meet every 

other month.  New Board President, Penelope Fode, will take on the role 

of Board Delegate. 

o Dr. Ragusa reflected on her time as Board President.  She shared about the 

challenges and the successes and thanked the Board members as well as 

SG/PRC staff and the vendor community for their efforts.  

 

K. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, discussed the following: 



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

June 23, 2021, Meeting 
 5 

 

• Mr. Hill expressed his gratitude for Dr. Ragusa for the fantastic work she did 

as the Board’s President. 

• ARCA Update - The Legislature has met its deadline. Currently, SG/PRC is 

awaiting the release of the final budget deal. 

• DDS issued a directive regarding vendor independent reviews and audit 

compliance. Service Providers are required to obtain a financial review and 

report or an audit and an audit report to be completed by an independent 

entity and thereafter submitted to the regional center.  Additionally, All 

regional centers are required to conduct a minimum number of audits within 

specific vendor categories and to inform DDS of what vendors are out of 

compliance. 

•  Effective July 1, 2021: 

o  Self-Determination will be available for all,  

o children 3 to 5 years in age will receive regional center services under 

a provisional eligibility category,  

o There will be supporting access to services for the deaf and hard of 

hearing community. 

 

Mr. Hill and staff provided an update regarding the response to COVID 19: 

• Remote Workforce Adjustments – 20% of staff are back in the office. Fiscal, 

IT and administrative staff returned on May 10, 2021.  The leadership team 

returned the following week.  Service Coordinators go in once a week.  The 

number of days that staff are required to return will increase with each 

month. 

• 94% of staff are vaccinated. 

• SG/PRC is a testing site every Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday.  Results 

are sent to those that test 11 hours after.  Everyone tested has tested 

negative. The average of people getting tested is 20-25 and all those tested 

have received a negative test result. 

• SG/PRC hosted another vaccine clinic on May 27, 2021.  120 people were 

seen, 84 of them got their second dose.   

• Joe Alvarez provided individual stats on COVID-19; spoke about the 

downward trend, presented information on the DDS report. 

• Re-Engagement Non-Residential Services –Day Program providers were 

allowed to re-engage in May.  In May 40% clients were allowed to attend 



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

June 23, 2021, Meeting 
 6 

 

program, an additional 40% were allowed back this month with the 

remainder being allowed in July.  SG/PRC is supporting the vendor 

community, including transporters, during this transition.   

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Bylaws Discussion and Personnel Matter  

 

Next meeting on Wednesday, July 28, 2021 at 7:15 p.m. 

 

 

BOARD MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 23, 2021 MEETING 

Submitted by: 

 

 
___________________________________  ________________ 

Anabel Franco, Board Secretary  Date 
 

 

 

 



 
 

Committee Reports 
& Information  

 
 

 
 

June – July 2021 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

Executive/Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

 

July 14, 2021 

PRESENT  

Penelope Fode, President 

Sheila James, 1st VP 

Shannon Hines, 2nd VP  

Anabel Franco - Vizcaino, 

Secretary 

Bill Stewart, Treasurer 

 

GUESTS: 

Michelle Nelson 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director  

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer  

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community 

Outreach and Compliance 

Raquel Sandoval, Director of Human Resources 

Cesar Cruz, Manager, Adult Services V 

Lisa Cipres, Service Coordinator, Adult Services 

V 

Josh Trevino, Statewide Intensive Transition 

Services  

Johnny Pang, IT Manager 

Lisa Brady, Acting Exec. Asst. (Mgmt.)  

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - BOD 

 

ABSENT: 

Natalie Webber, Director (LOA) 

Gisele Ragusa, Immediate Past President 

 

 

ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 20.04 OF THE BYLAWS 

 

All actions taken by the Executive/Finance Committee on behalf of the Board of 

Directors shall be reported at the next meeting of the Board. The actions taken by 

the Executive/ Finance Committee at this meeting were:  

 

Approval of Financial Report- for the month of May 2021, for services paid 

through June 17, 2021 

 
ITEMS DISCUSSED 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

Penelope Fode, Board President, called the meeting to order at 7:19 pm.  A quorum 



 

 

was established.   

 

The committee reviewed the agenda and added a closed session regarding a 

personnel matter.  The committee also noted that Anabel Franco – Vizcaino’s title 

should say Secretary and Bill Stewart’s should say Treasurer. 

 

The committee reviewed and approved the minutes of the June 9, 2021 meeting. 

(M/S/C James & Hines) The committee approved the minutes. 

Abstain: Stewart, Franco-Vizcaino, Fode 

 

B. PUBLIC INPUT: 

None 

 

C. FINANCIAL REPORT 

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer, reported on the following: 

Financial Report  

In regional center operations, the allocation based on the B3 Amendment is 

projected to meet expenditure projections. Projections include estimated cost of 

wage enhancements, vacation buyouts and continuation of projects identified in the 

prior year. The operations allocation for fiscal year 2020-21 is currently at 

$32,367,211 with projected expenditures of $32,017,615. The current month’s 

expenditure amounted to $2,495,311 and the year-to-date expenditures is 

$27,177,200, with projected remaining expenditures of $4,840,415. This reflects a 

surplus of $349,596 in regular operations.  

The Family Resource Center allocation is projected to meet expenditure 

projections, resulting in a zero-balance remaining in allocation. The current 

allocation is $154,564 with projected expenditures of $154,564.  

The Lanterman Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion program has a current 

allocation in the amount of $1,209,748, staff expect the the full amount to be spent. 

The Fairview program’s is included in this amount. The Community Placement 

Plan (CPP) and DC ongoing Workload operations allocation is currently allocated 

at $1,688,720. Expenditures for the year are projected to be within the allocated 

amount.  

The Purchase of Service allocation is based on the B3 amendment in the amount of 

$283,327,207. The current month’s expenditure amounted to $22,108,237 bringing 

the year-to-date expenditures for services to $239,854,196. The remaining 

projected expenditures and late bills are in the amount of $35,985,085 leaving a 

surplus, $8,019,175. POS expenses directly related to COVID19 are included in 

this projection under the other items section. CPP POS is in a separate line item, 

the allocation for $ 75,836 in start-up is missing but is projected to be funded in 

future allocation. 



 

 

 

(M/S/C – James & Stewart) The committee approved the Financial Report. 

Abstains: Franco - Vizcaino 

 

D. CONTRACTS FOR REVIEW 

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services presented the following contracts: 

o California Mentor Rosemount – The review of this contract is only for 

informational purposes.  

o A&M IV SRF - The review of this contract is only for informational purposes. 

o Roundtrip Transportation  

(M/S/C – Hines & Stewart) The committee approved to recommend to the 

Board the review of this contract. 

 
 

E. SG/PRC MISSION IN DUBAI 

Cesar Cruz, Manager, Adult Services V, Lisa Cipres, Service Coordinator, Adult 

Services V, and Josh Trevino, Statewide Intensive Transition Services, shared their 

experience of traveling to Dubai to help bring back to the United States an 

individual served.  The process had many different moving components and 

involved a lot of people to make it a success.  SG/PRC received a letter from the 

embassy in Dubai commending the efforts of staff.  
 

F. BOARD OVERVIEW 

Penelope Fode, Board President, reported on the following:  

• Board Bylaws – The Bylaws are under review will be reviewed at the 

upcoming Board meeting 

• Agenda for the July 28, 2021 Board Meeting:  

o Bylaws Review 

o Contracts that need approval 

o Training 

• Agenda items for the August 11, 2021 Executive Finance Committee 

meeting: 

o Financial Report 

 

G. INFORMATION - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  

• ARCA-  FY-21-22 Budget - ARCA Update 

▪ The budget has not been signed but SG/PRC will receive 25% 

of its allocation. 



 

 

▪ 7 regional centers will be audited for caseload ratios 

compliance. SG/PRC has always been near the mark of meeting 

the requirement. 

▪ Trailer Bill Language: 

• This bill ends the suspension of social recreation and 

camp, nonmedical therapies, and education services for 

children 3-17 years of age.   

• Allows for regional center services on a provisional basis 

for children ages 3-4 without a formal diagnosis of a 

developmental disability.  

• Requires DDS to offer the Self-Determination Program 

to all regional center service recipients as of July 1, 2021. 

Requires the establishment of an Ombudsperson by DDS 

for the program.  

• As a part of the agency’s infrastructure to carry out a flexible workplace 

vision, case management staff and those with unique roles will receive an 

agency iphone next week. 

• By the end of September, SG/PRC will have transitioned from Mitel to 

AT&T.  Representatives from AT&T presented the changes that will follow. 
 

H. COVID-19 UPDATE: 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, quickly reported the following regarding Covid-

19:  

• 95% of staff are fully vaccinated 

• Because of the Delta variant, with an abundance of caution, staff are only 

expected to go into the office once a week next week. 

 

MEETING ADJOURNED 

The meeting adjourned.  The next regular meeting will be held on August 11, 2021 

at 7:15 p.m. via teleconference. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

Personnel Matter  
 

 

  



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER

PURCHASE OF SERVICES FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2020-21

PAYMENTS THROUGH JUNE 17, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH MAY 31, 2021

91.7% OF YEAR ELAPSED

CONTRACT ALLOCATIONS Regular POS CPP HCBS Total

200,879,483 200,879,483

70,427,585 100,000 70,527,585

B-2 800,069 800,069

B-3 12,020,139 1,001,280 531,250 13,552,669

0

Total Contract Allocation 283,327,207 1,901,349 531,250 285,759,806

C plus E

A B C D E F G

Current Month 

Expenditures

Year-to-Date 

Expenditures

YTD Actual 

as percent of 

Allocation

Projected 

Remaining 

Expenditures

Total Projected 

Expenditures

YTD & 

Projected as 

percent of 

Allocation

Total POS Actual & Projected Expenditures 22,295,758 240,206,738 84.1% 37,609,729 277,816,467 97.2%

OUT OF HOME CARE

Community Care Facilities 7,617,642 86,636,897 30.6% 11,303,052 97,939,949 34.6%

ICF/SNF Facilities 0 133,001 0.0% 147,722 280,723 0.1%

Total Out of Home Care 7,617,642 86,769,898 30.6% 11,450,774 98,220,672 34.7%

DAY PROGRAMS

Day Care 1,136,651 11,535,210 4.1% 3,122,850 14,658,060 5.2%

Day Training 4,380,856 45,858,619 16.2% 4,656,034 50,514,653 17.8%

Supported Employment 616,323 5,172,803 1.8% 749,192 5,921,994 2.1%

Work Activity Program 76,739 1,408,317 0.5% 256,850 1,665,167 0.6%

Total Day Programs 6,210,569 63,974,949 22.6% 8,784,926 72,759,875 25.7%

OTHER SERVICES

Non-Medical: Professional 680,599 6,624,374 2.3% 1,517,730 8,142,104 2.9%

Non-Medical: Programs 1,459,054 13,689,882 4.8% 2,112,009 15,801,892 5.6%

Home Care: Programs 219,535 2,373,145 0.8% 495,557 2,868,701 1.0%

Transportation 427,915 5,235,344 1.8% 781,719 6,017,063 2.1%

Transportation Contracts 240,230 5,354,514 1.9% 1,107,634 6,462,147 2.3%

Prevention 1,086,549 10,653,491 3.8% 1,227,612 11,881,103 4.2%

Other Authorized Services 1,340,332 13,329,391 4.7% 1,861,859 15,191,250 5.4%

Personal and Incidentals  12,260 139,077 0.0% 16,515 155,592 0.1%

Hospital Care 113,357 1,298,552 0.5% 307,311 1,605,863 0.6%

DRAFT 

COPY

 Preliminary Allocation (Regular POS)
B-1 

Page 1 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER

PURCHASE OF SERVICES FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2020-21

PAYMENTS THROUGH JUNE 17, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH MAY 31, 2021

91.7% OF YEAR ELAPSED

DRAFT 

COPY

C plus E

A B C D E F G

Current Month 

Expenditures

Year-to-Date 

Expenditures

YTD Actual 

as percent of 

Allocation

Projected 

Remaining 

Expenditures

Total Projected 

Expenditures

YTD & 

Projected as 

percent of 

Allocation

Medical Equipment 6,679 25,829 0.0% 13,082 38,911 0.0%

Medical Service: Professional 148,364 1,513,133 0.5% 1,193,281 2,706,414 1.0%

Medical Service: Programs 142,084 1,374,597 0.5% 183,337 1,557,934 0.5%

Respite: In Own Home 970,840 12,838,275 4.5% 411,817 13,250,092 4.7%

Respite: Out of Home 0 3,243 0.0% 8,645 11,888 0.0%

Camps 0 240 0.0% 0 240 0.0%

Total Other Services 6,847,797 74,453,086 26.3% 11,238,109 85,691,195 30.2%

Total Estimated Cost of Current Services 20,676,008 225,197,932 79.5% 31,473,809 256,671,741 90.6%

OTHER ITEMS

Estimated Cost of COVID19 expenses 1,940,609 19,663,776 6.9% 4,772,514 24,436,290 8.6%

HCBS 531,250 531,250 531,250

Total Other Items 1,940,609 19,663,776 6.9% 5,303,764 24,967,540 8.8%

Total Purchase of Services 22,616,617 244,861,709 86.4% 36,777,573 281,639,282 99.4%

Deduct: Estimated Receipts from Intermediate Care

Facilities for State Plan Amendment Services (508,380) (5,007,513) -1.8% (792,487) (5,800,000) -2.0%

Expenditures Regular POS (Net of CPP) 283,327,207 22,108,237 239,854,196 84.7% 35,985,085 275,839,282 97.4%

Projected Allocation Balance (Deficit) Regular POS 8,019,175 2.8%

COMMUNTIY PLACEMENT PLAN

Community Placement Plan (inc. CRDP) 1,901,349 187,521 352,541 18.5% 1,624,644 1,977,185 104.0%

Allocation Balance (Deficit) CPP and CRDP (75,836) 0.0%

Total Projected Allocation Balance (Deficit) Regular & Community Placement Plan POS 7,943,339 2.8%

Page 2 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
OPERATIONS FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2020-21

PAYMENTS THROUGH JUNE 17, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH MAY 31, 2021

91.7% OF YEAR ELAPSED

CPP/CRDP Family Resource Foster Grandparent

Regular DC Ongoing Center Senior Companion Covid Total

CONTRACT ALLOCATIONS

Preliminary Allocation 25,975,869 25,975,869

B-1 Allocation 5,698,975 889,472       154,564 1,209,748 7,952,759

B-2 Allocation 386,367 799,248       1,185,615

B-3 306,000 306,000

0

0

 

Total Operations Contract Allocation 32,367,211       1,688,720    154,564                 1,209,748          -                  35,420,243       

D plus F A minus G

A B C D E F G H I

 

Current  % of Current Month Year-to-Date YTD Actual Projected Total

Allocation Allocation Expenditures Expenditures as % of Remaining Projected

Allocation Expenditures Expenditures Amount Percent

Total Operations - Actual and Projected Expenditures 35,420,243 100.00% 2,866,669 29,766,052 84.0% 5,304,596 35,070,647 349,596  0.99%

PERSONAL SERVICES (REGULAR OPERATIONS)

Salaries 22,222,222 68.66% 1,610,359 18,597,837 57.5% 3,534,933 22,132,770 89,452 0.28%

Temporary Staff 13,791 0.04% 0 12,203 0.0% 0 12,203 1,589 0.00%

Retirement ( includes 403B) 2,760,444 8.53% 202,535 2,329,354 7.2% 383,922 2,713,276 47,168 0.15%

Social Security (OASDI) 172,222 0.53% 22,104 134,615 0.4% 35,027 169,642 2,580 0.01%

Health Benefits/Long Term Care 1,948,889 6.02% 161,273 1,906,076 5.9% 681 1,906,758 42,131 0.13%

Worker's Comp Insurance 194,618 0.60% 11,879 146,849 0.5% 30,647 177,496 17,122 0.05%

Unemployment Insurance 50,000 0.15% 4,702 27,947 0.1% 9,316 37,263 12,737 0.04%

Non-Industrial Disability/Life Insurance 111,111 0.34% 7,068 86,460 0.3% 7,860 94,320 16,791 0.05%

Clinical Consultants - Consumer Services 83,000 0.26% 0 0 0.0% 83,000 83,000 0 0.00%

Total Personal Services (Regular Operations) 27,556,298 85.14% 2,019,919 23,241,341 71.8% 4,085,387 27,326,728 229,570 0.71%

OPERATING EXPENSES (REGULAR OPERATIONS)

Equipment Rental 58,000 0.18% 1,299 57,621 0.2% 0 57,621 379 0.00%

Equipment Maintenance 26,000 0.08% 5,068 24,541 0.1% 268 24,809 1,191 0.00%

Facility Rent 2,628,000 8.12% 219,000 2,628,000 8.1% 0 2,628,000 0 0.00%

Facility Maintenance 22,000 0.07% 15,146 19,462 0.1% 1,769 21,231 769 0.00%

Communications (postage, phones) 340,000 1.05% 101,339 296,940 0.9% 37,395 334,335 5,665 0.02%

General Office Expense 185,000 0.57% (2,759) 150,402 0.5% 30,673 181,075 3,925 0.01%

Printing 13,000 0.04% 2,586 11,816 0.0% 1,074 12,891 109 0.00%

Insurance 220,000 0.68% 0 219,168 0.7% 0 219,168 832 0.00%

Data Processing 120,435 0.37% 6,497 59,857 0.2% 60,442 120,299 136 0.00%

Data Processing Maintenance / Licenses 357,000 1.10% (6,111) 199,071 0.6% 150,000 349,071 7,929 0.02%

Interest Expense 18,000 0.06% 0 15,285 0.0% 0 15,285 2,715 0.01%

Bank Service Fees 1,500 0.00% (150) 542 0.0% 49 591 909 0.00%

Legal Fees 80,000 0.25% 6,429 35,717 0.1% 11,906 47,623 32,377 0.10%

Board of Directors Expense 7,000 0.02% 0 684 0.0% 62 747 6,253 0.02%

Accounting Fees 65,000 0.20% 0 0 0.0% 65,000 65,000 0 0.00%

Equipment Purchases 181,000 0.56% 20,233 50,722 0.2% 101,851 152,573 28,427 0.09%

DRAFT 

COPY

Projected Balance Remaining

Page 1 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
OPERATIONS FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2020-21

PAYMENTS THROUGH JUNE 17, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH MAY 31, 2021

91.7% OF YEAR ELAPSED

DRAFT 

COPY

D plus F A minus G

A B C D E F G H I

 

Current  % of Current Month Year-to-Date YTD Actual Projected Total

Allocation Allocation Expenditures Expenditures as % of Remaining Projected

Allocation Expenditures Expenditures Amount Percent

Contractor & Consultants - Adm Services 263,520 0.81% 31,094 171,105 0.5% 75,275 246,380 17,140 0.05%

Contract - ABX2 Disparities 223,000 0.69% 0 0 0.0% 223,000 223,000 0 0.00%

Travel/mileage reimbursement 20,000 0.06% 1,616 16,361 0.1% 1,837 18,199 1,801 0.01%

ARCA Dues 80,458 0.25% 80,458 80,458 0.2% 0 80,458 0 0.00%

General Expenses 21,000 0.06% 2,652 18,518 0.1% 1,256 19,773 1,227 0.00%

Total Operating Expenses (Regular Operations) 4,929,913 15.23% 484,395 4,056,271 12.5% 761,857 4,818,127 111,786 0.35%

Total Personal Services & Operating Expenses (Regular Operations) 32,486,211 100.37% 2,504,314 27,297,612 84.3% 4,847,243 32,144,855 341,356 1.05%

OTHER INCOME

Interest  & Other Income (119,000) -0.37% (9,003) (120,412) -0.4% (6,828) (127,240) 8,240 0.03%

Total Personal Services & Operating Expenses
     Net of Other Income (Regular Operations) 32,367,211 100.00% 2,495,311 27,177,200 84.0% 4,840,415 32,017,615 349,596 1.08%

RESTRICTED FUNDS

Family Resource Center Expenses 154,564 100.00% 12,471 117,619 76.1% 36,945 154,564 0 0.00%

Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Expenses 1,209,748 100.00% 166,640 907,573 75.0% 302,176 1,209,749 0 0.00%

Community Placement Plan Expenses 1,688,719 100.00% 192,246 1,563,660 92.6% 125,060 1,688,720 0 0.00%

Total Restricted Funds 3,053,031 371,357 2,588,852 99.2% 464,181 3,053,032 0 0.00%

Total Expenses (Including Restricted Funds) 35,420,242 2,866,669 29,766,052 84.0% 5,304,596 35,070,647 349,596 1.00%

Total Allocation Balance (Deficit)      349,596  

Projected Balance Remaining

Page 2 of 2



 

SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS  

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 
 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS/ 

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

 

MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 16, 2021 MEETING 

 

The following committee members were present at said meeting: 

 

PRESENT  

Penelope Fode 

Joseph Huang 

Rachel McGrath 

Gisele Ragusa 

 

 

GUESTS 

None 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director  

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community 

Services 

Joe Alvarez, Associate Director of Clinical 

Services  

Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community 

Outreach and Compliance 

Rosa Chavez, Associate Director- Family & 

Transition Services   

Yvonne Gratianne, Manager of 

Communications & Public Relations 

Xochitl Gonzales, Community Outreach 

Specialist 

Amos Byun, Community Outreach Specialist 

Willanette Steward-Satchell, Executive 

Assistant (Management) 

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - BOD  

 

ABSENT: 

Daniel Rodriguez (Chair) 

Natalie Webber 

Georgina Molina 

 

 

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTIONS 

The Community Relations/Legislative Committee recommends the following: 

 None 



 

 

 

  

CALL TO ORDER 

Penelope Fode, called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm.  A quorum was established. 

 

The minutes from May 19, 2021, were reviewed and approved with the following 

change: Gisele Ragusa was present.  

M/S/C (Ragusa & McGrath) The committee approved the minutes. 

 

PUBLIC INPUT 

 None 

 

 COMMUNITY OUTREACH MONTHLY REPORT* 

Xochitl Gonzales and Amos Byun, Community Outreach Specialists, presented the 

monthly Outreach Report for May 2021.  The Community Outreach Specialist have 

focused on the following projects: 

• Progress/Status of Continuing POS Equity Projects Funded by DDS 

FY 19-20 Disparity Program Grants 

• Ongoing Projects Previously Funded 

• Other Equity-Related Activities not supported with Disparity Grant 

Funds. 

• Family Support/ Training 

LEGISLATIVE ISSUES & OTHER INFORMATION 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, and staff reported the following: 

o The May Revise came out and it is believed that the following proposals 

will be supported by the Governor: 

▪ Improved onboarding into the Self Determination Program, 

including “participant choice specialists, intensive transition 

support services, and regional center training.”  

▪ A proposal for Lanterman Act Provisional Eligibility Ages 3 and 

4 for 3-and 4-year-old children who have disabilities which result 

in significant functional limitations in major life activities but 

currently do not meet Lanterman Act eligibility criteria.  

▪ DDS and regional center funding for individuals who are Deaf. 

The Spring Finance Letter proposes funding for a DDS position to 

provide statewide leadership and expertise on the provision of 



 

 

services and supports for individuals who are deaf and have 

intellectual or developmental disabilities. 

• 2 caseloads in Adult Services and one in Family Services 

will be created for the deaf or hard of hearing. 

o DDS drafted a budget plan with specific investments to protect the service 

delivery infrastructure, modernize technology, increase access to information, 

furtherance of equity endeavor and structures, affordable housing investments, 

and the protection of due process rights. The draft is subject to change as 

guided by stakeholders’ input and recommendations. The draft was reviewed 

and can be found in the Executive Director’s Report (blue section of the Board 

Packet). 

 

 COVID-19 UPDATE: 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, and staff reported the following: 

• Remote Workforce Adjustments – 20% of staff are back in the office. 

Fiscal, IT and administrative staff returned on May 10, 2021.  The 

leadership team returned the following week.  Service Coordinators go 

in once a week.  The number of days that staff are required to return will 

increase with each month. 

• 93% of staff are vaccinated. 

• Intake and Eligibility-SG/PRC continues to offer full scope - in person 

intake and eligibility.  There has been a substantial 123% increase in 

referrals for services for SG/PRC.  There will be a meeting on Friday 

with DDS and the Southern California Executive Directors to discuss 

“Recovery of Early Start.” 

• Daniela Santana shared the data collected of individuals served who 

have been vaccinated.  Individuals served are not required to get 

vaccinated and service providers cannot refuse to serve those who are 

not vaccinated.  Currently SG/PRC has the most amount of individuals 

served that are vaccinated.  DDS will provide support to the regional 

centers that are having difficulties collecting vaccination data. 

• SG/PRC is a testing site every Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday.  

Results are sent to those that test 11 hours after.  Everyone tested has 

tested negative. The average of people getting tested is 20-25 and all 

those tested have received a negative test result. 

• SG/PRC hosted another vaccine clinic on May 27, 2021.  120 people 

were seen, 84 of them got their second dose.   

• Joe Alvarez provided individual stats on COVID-19; spoke about the 

downward trend, presented information on the DDS report. 



 

 

• Re-Engagement Non-Residential Services –Day Program providers were 

allowed to re-engage in May.  In May 40% clients were allowed to 

attend program, an additional 40% were allowed back this month with 

the remainder being allowed in July.  SG/PRC is supporting the vendor 

community, including transporters, during this transition.  Licensing has 

clarified that providers cannot limit activities or participation for those 

that have not been vaccinated.  

 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

The next meeting is on July 21, 2021.  
 



  

 

 
Client Services/Advisory Committee 

Wednesday, July 28, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 
Videoconference Meeting 

Committee Members:  Staff: 

  Shannon Hines, Co-Chairperson  

Sheila James, Co-Chairperson 

Mary Soldato 

Preeti Subramaniam 

Daniel Clancy 

Herminio Escalante  

David Grisey (LOA) 

 

Jenny Needham  

Julie Lopez 

Sherry Meng 

Ning Yang 

Louis Jones  

John Randall (LOA) 

Victor Guzman 

Ardena Bartlett   

 

Anthony Hill 

Lucina Galarza 

Daniela Santana 

Joe Alvarez 

Erika Gomez 

Willannette Satchell 

 

AGENDA 

•   Call to Order – Chairperson, Shannon Hines (6:00 – 6:05) 

- Approve Minutes of May 26, 2021 and June 23, 2021 Meetings 

• Public Comment (6:05 – 6:10) 

• Action Item:  None 

(6:15 – 6:45) – Special Presentation – Medication Review Committee By Daniela 

Santana, Director of Client Services 

 

 

(6:45 – 7:00) Committee Information  

Shannon Hines and Sheila James, Chairs, Lucina Galarza, Director of Community 

Services and Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 

 

 

Future Training Topics  

August 25, 2021 – TBD 

September 22, 2021 - TBD 

October 27, 2021 - TBD 

 

• Self Determination Advisory Committee Meetings & Updates 

 

• Coronavirus Update  

 

• Agenda for August 25, 2021 
  

 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER 

DEVELOPMENTALSERVICES, INC. 

Minutes of the Meeting of the Client Services /Advisory Committee 

June 23, 2021 

A regular meeting of the Client Services/Advisory Committee was held on Wednesday, 

May 26, 2021.  The following committee members were present at said meeting: 

 

                             

ITEMS DISCUSSED 

CALL TO ORDER 

Shannon Hines called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm 

A quorum was not established.   

 

The minutes of the May 26, 2021 meeting were tabled 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT – None 

CLIENT ADVOCATE – Elisa Herzog was not present. 

  

SPECIAL PRESENTATION – Dental Desensitization & Skill Building 

Program (DDSBP) – Cristina Macasaet and Augustin Jimenez presented on the 

following key points: 

• Identifying appropriate clients under the grant 

PRESENT  

Pretti Subramaniam 

Shannon Hines 

Herminio Escalante 

Ardena Bartlett 

Sheila James 

Jenny Needham 

Julie Lopez 

 

 

GUESTS: 

Joseph Huang 

Vanessa Chay 

 

 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill 

Lucina Galarza 

Daniela Santana 

Joe Alvarez 

Salvador Gonzalez 

Cristina Macassaet 

Erika Gomez 

Willanette Satchell 

 

ABSENT: 

Victor Guzman 

Daniel Clancy 

David Grisey (LOA) 

John Randall 

Ning Yang 

Louis Jones  

Sherry Meng 

Mary Soldato 

 



 

 

• Goals  

• Overview 

• Desensitization  

• The process 

• COVID 19 

• Measuring progress 

• Results  

• Case scenario 

• Results of (DDSBP) Synchronous Telehealth  

• Results of (DDSBP) Asynchronous Telehealth  

• Overall outcome  

• Considerations  

Due to time constraints, the remainder of the agenda items were tabled. 

 

ADJOURN 

Chairperson Shannon Hines adjourned the meeting.    

The next Client Services/Advisory Committee meeting is scheduled for 

Wednesday, July 28, 2021 via videoconference.  

 



 

 

SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES  
 

July 1, 2021 
 

The following committee members were in attendance at said meeting:  

PRESENT: 

Susan Stroebel, Chairperson  

Olaf Luevano 

Valerie Donelson  

Jose Mendoza 

Nicole Mirikitani 

Nancy Bunker 

Grace Kano 

Brenda Baldeon  

Vanessa Besack  

Charmayne Ross 

 

STAFF: 

Daniela, Director of Client Services 

Dara Mikesell, Associate Director of 

Community Services 

Rosa Chavez, Associate Director, Family 

& Transition Services 

Jaime Anabalon, Quality Assurance 

Manager 

Willannette Satchell, Exec. Assistant - 

Management 

Erika Gomez, Exec. Assistant – BOD 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  

Baldo Paseta 

 
 

  
  

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS 

THE VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 

None 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER  

Susan Stroebel called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. A quorum was established 

after roll call.   

 

The agenda was reviewed. 

 

The minutes from the June 3, 2021 meeting were approved. 

M/S/C (Mirikitani & Bunker) The committee approved the minutes. 

Abstain: Ross 

 

B. VAC VACANCIES 

The following categories are vacant: 



 

 

• Residential (Specialized) 

• Adult Day  

• Other Vendored Services 

 

C. IMPACT OF COVID 19 AREAS OF DISCUSSION 

The members expressed concerns and idea about being safe during reopening.  

Also, providers are having difficulty finding qualified applicants.   

 

Shelly Laddusaw, Coordinator School of Continuing Education, provided the 

following information: 

• Mt. SAC’s School of Continuing Education’s Short-Term Vocational 

Programs  

• Short-Term Vocational Programs – Health Careers 

• CNA, Personal Care Assistant & Physical Therapy Aide Programs 

 

 

D. VENDOR CATEGORY REPORTS 

 

Adult Programs 

Vocational – Olaf Luevano shared that the subcommittee didn’t meet.  Providers 

are busy with reopening.  Olaf’s program is at 95% capacity.  The individuals 

served are happy to go back to jobsites. Vanessa reported that she flew to 

Sacramento for the Human Services subcommittee. 

  

Adult Day – Jose Mendoza reported that some individuals served are really excited 

for reengagement while other are apprehensive.  His program is currently 

providing a mix of alternative services and in person services. Lastly, he shared 

that there is not a lot of availability of qualified people to be hired.  

 

Infant & Children Services  

Infant Development Program – Charmayne Ross will be assisting Lupe 

Magallanes and Monica Barrios at a LICA mtg to discuss concerns about the 

referral process. Providers would like to continue to have telehealth as an option 

for service delivery. 

 

Transportation 

Baldo Paseta was not present. 

  

Independent Living Services  



 

 

ILS Services – Nicole Mirikitani said that individuals served are happy to go back 

to their Day Programs.  She also shared that providers are concerned about the rate 

study being implemented since the data is from years ago. 

 

SLS Services – Nancy Bunker expressed that SLS vendors are in survival mode.  

She also shared that communication is needed between Day Program and SLS to 

know when individuals served are returning to in person services.  

 

Residential Services  

Specialized – Vacant 

 

CCF –Valerie Donelson supported what others have expressed about the need for 

more clear communication with Day Programs about the return dates for 

individuals served.   

 

ICF- Grace Kano reported that none of the individuals served at her home have 

returned to in person Day Program.  She also expressed that it is challenging to 

find qualified and willing people who can be hired.   

 

Other Vendored Services- Bryan Chacon shared that Cal Respite held a meeting, 

a lot of it was to catch up on legislative topics.  Additionally, they discussed the 

Paid Project and Electronic Visit Verification, which goes into effect next year.  

Schools are back in session and his program can resume 1:1 support to students. 

 

At Large- Susan Strobel and Brenda Baldeon reported that the waiver for Cal 

therapy was extended.  There was also inquiry about the referral process.  

 

E. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

Susan Stroebel provided the link for the Trailer Bill meeting.  ARCA updates were 

provided in the attachments.    

 

F. SG/PRC STAFF UPDATES 

None 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None  

 

MEETING ADJOURNED  

  

The next regular meeting will be held on August 5, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

July 14, 2021 

 

The following committee members were present at said meeting. 

 

MEMBERS:  

Julie Chetney 

Bruce Cruickshank  

Anabel Franco 

Bill Stewart 

 

GUESTS: 

Penelope Fode 

Shannon Hines 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  

Gisele Ragusa  

 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director 

Joe Alvarez, Director of Clinical Services 

Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community 

Outreach and Compliance 

Lisa Brady, Acting Executive Assistant 

(Management)  

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - BOD 

 

  

 

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTIONS 

THE STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THAT 

THEY TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING: 

None.  

ITEMS DISCUSSED 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

Penelope Fode, Board President, called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.  A 

quorum was established.   

 

The committee does not currently have a Chairperson.  

 

The Minutes from the June 9, 2021, Strategic Development Committee meeting 

were approved. 

M/S/C (Stewart & Chetney) The committee approved the minutes. 

 

 

B. PUBLIC INPUT 

None  
 

C. GOALS AND OBJECTIVES   

 

Strategic Plan Taskforce – The members discussed the following: 



• Goal 4, objective 5 

o The committee reviewed orientation documentation that Mr. 

Cruickshank shared a few months back. 

o The members would like to further discuss what the orientation packet 

should contain. 

 

• July 28, 2021, Board Training – The topic for the upcoming Board training 

is Engaging in and Understanding Board Strategic Planning Processes. 

 

D. COVID REPORT 

This item was tabled.  

 

E. INTERVIEW 

Staff left the meeting as the committee conducted an interview for committee 

membership.  

 

F. ADJOURNED  

Meeting adjourned. 

 

The next Strategic Development Committee meeting is scheduled for August 11, 

2021.   



 

 

July 21, 2021 

 

TO:     Penelope Fode, Board President & Board of Directors 

   San Gabriel / Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

 

FROM:   Anthony Hill, M.A. J.D. Esq.  

               Executive Director 

 

RE:     Executive Director’s Report 
 

SG/PRC’s Critical Business Functions  

We are pleased to report that all critical functions including Intake/Eligibility, Client Services, Fiscal, 

Clinical, Human Resources, Quality Assurance and Information Technology are at optimal levels. 

Given the recent rise in COVID-19 transmissions within Los Angeles County reportedly due to the 

Delta Variant, we have temporarily slowed the pace of our gradual reduction of our remote 

workforce.  

Ninety five percent (95%) of our employees are fully vaccinated. As an additional layer of 

protection for SG/PRC employees’ health and safety… staff are required to participate in our onsite 

COVID-19 testing clinic at least monthly.  The SG/PRC office has remained open throughout the 

COVID-19 pandemic. Visitors and staff are required to wear a face mask and pass a contactless 

temperature screening device. We have held firm with this practice, even though guidance from 

local public health authorities has varied. Our Porter cleans and sanitizes our business office daily, 

supported by other internal health and safety protocols.  

We are very proud of our distinction of being the only regional center throughout the pandemic 

that has continued to safely provide in-person intake and eligibility services and early intervention 

service clinics. We do not have recent referral, intake and eligibility data to report. It will be 

reported next month.  

 



 
Director’s Report 
July 21, 2021 

Page 2 

LA County COVID-19 Positivity Data/Impact- Delta Variant 

LA County Public Health Officials on June 17, 2021, as a proactive response to the COVID-19 Delta 

Variant, has mandated that all residents wear face masks, including individuals that are fully 

vaccinated.  SG/PRC’s COVID-19 positivity rate have demonstrated a slight uptick (See Attachment 

A). We have two hotspots in residential facilities. “Hotspots” are operationally defined as at least 

one COVID-19 positive test outcome for either an individual served that resides in a residential 

facility or a staff that delivers care and supervision.  Consistent with our abundance of caution 

strategy, we are assessing our staffing and residential service resources to ensure that we have 

sufficient capacity to meet the needs of our community, if we experience another surge.    

SG/PRC’s COVID-19 Testing Clinic 

Our COVID-19 testing clinic is open every Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday for individuals 

served and their families, service provider staff and their families, and SG/PRC staff and their 

families. The clinic is held at the SG/PRC office from 9 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. (See Attachment B). Our 

contract with California Department of Public Health, Color and Valencia Laboratories ends on 

August 31, 2021.  We will engage best efforts to secure this resource throughout the upcoming 

fall and winter months.  

COVID-19 Vaccine Data 

As required by the Department of Developmental Services (DDS) Directive, SG/PRC is collecting 

COVID-19 vaccine data for individuals served. We are collecting the vaccine brand, whether or not 

the individual served is fully vaccinated, and whether or not the individual served demonstrated 

their choice to decline COVID-19 vaccines. SG/PRC’s vaccine data collection efforts on a 

proportional basis remains at the top of the list of regional centers according to DDS Data at 

www.dds.ca.gov under COVID-19 data.  Our efforts to collect COVID-19 vaccine data will remain 

persistent.  

SG/PRC’s Dental Screening Clinic 

On July 31, 2021, SG/PRC will host its 4th dental clinic during the COVID-19 pandemic. The SG/PRC 

dental clinic is a collaborative partnership with Western University.  

The clinic is held within the SG/PRC business office parking lot with the use of canopy tents, 

allowing space for physical distancing. Attendees are required to pass a contactless temperature 

screening monitor, and wear face masks. The purpose of the dental clinic is to support the 

individual served with securing a permanent dental provider. The dental clinic offers screenings, 

and implementation of desensitization strategies relying on doctrines of applied behavior analysis.  

http://www.dds.ca.gov/


 
Director’s Report 
July 21, 2021 

Page 3 

Please contact your Service Coordinator if you are interested in learning more about our dental 

clinic or how to access services through our dental clinic.  

SG/PRC’s Budget FY 20/21 as of June 17, 2021 

SG/PRC’s Operations (OPS) Budget allocation for FY 20/21 is $32,367,211 projecting at 

$32,017,615 at the end of the fiscal year. Current month expenditures are $2,495,311 and year to 

date expenditures are $27,177,200.  

SG/PRC’s Purchase of Service (POS) Budget allocation is $283,327,207. Current month claims are 

$22,108,237. Year to date expenditures estimates $239,854,196. We are projecting a reserve 

reflecting $8,019,175.  

Department of Developmental Services (DDS) 

Service Providers Independent Financial Reports/Audits 

On May 26, 2021, all regional centers including SG/PRC received a DDS Directive regarding service 

providers’ independent reviews and audit compliance. Welfare & Institutions Code Sections 

4652.5 (c); 4652.5(d) and 4652.5 (h), includes claim thresholds requiring service providers to 

obtain a financial review and report or an audit and an audit report to be completed by an 

independent entity and thereafter to be submitted to the regional center. Regional Centers are 

required to submit a plan of corrective action intended to achieve compliance. SG/PRC on June 

30, 2021 submitted its plan of correction and internal procedures (See Attachment C).  

Regional Center Caseload Ratios 

As many of you are aware the regional center system has a shortfall of 921 Service Coordinators, 

not including supportive supervision and administrative staff.  Currently, SG/PRC is expending 

nearly 1.5 million dollars above its DDS allocation for Service Coordinator salaries, compensation, 

benefits, and information technology needs.  We are pleased that caseload ratios will be addressed 

in Fiscal Year 22/23 as projected budget policy…. at the cost of 61 million dollars annually.  

Evidence is sufficient and demonstrates that the antiquated core staffing formula is a major culprit 

for this growing need. Under a reasonable analysis, the conversation related to the overall need, 

should shift from a narrow focus on caseload ratio ….to core staffing formula modification, with 

caseload ratios, Service Coordinator costs and other cost centers falling underneath.   

Despite, glaring budget policy and ongoing funding deficiencies, SG/PRC continues to prioritize low 

caseloads and has met statutory thresholds in 5 of the 7 categories. Although well intended,   

SG/PRC’s current strategy that redirects operations funding allocations from other critical 

functions to achieve caseload ratio requirements is not reasonably prudent long-term.  



 
Director’s Report 
July 21, 2021 

Page 4 

The strategy usurps operations funding that supports Service Coordinator functions or directly 

/indirectly supports individuals served and their families.  These functions include intake, eligibility, 

clinical, fiscal, human resources, information technology, vendorization, resource development, 

community outreach, HCBS wavier and federal programs, special incident reporting, client 

benefits, transportation, vendor audits, quality assurance monitoring, housing, educational 

advocacy, forensic services & supports, technology acquisition and retention, business operations, 

administrative support staff, administration, records and indexing, facilities and maintenance, 

telecommunications, appeals, risk mitigation/ management, Board Certified Behavior Analyst 

services & supports, dental service coordination, and nursing services.  

It is clear to all of us that the core staffing formula is a barrier preventing low caseload ratios, 

partially mitigated by the strategy discussed above. However, SG/PRC’s caseload assignment 

practices has prevented symmetry across the scope of the statutory criteria measured and should 

be included in the SG/PRC corrective action plan as stated in the DDS July 2, 2021 letter. During 

May 2021, SG/PRC adjusted its caseload assignment practices with the goal to reduce caseload 

ratios across the agency and to extend the reach of agency resources.   

According to the March 2021 survey, SG/PRC did not meet caseload ratio requirements for 

individuals served on the Home and Community Based Services Waiver (Waiver); SG/PRC reporting 

1:66, California average is 1:77, and statutory threshold is 1:62. Also, SG/PRC did not meet 

caseload ratio requirements for Individuals Served not on the Waiver and Non-Mover; SG/PRC 

reporting 1:70, California average is 1:81, and statutory threshold is 1:66.  Because, SG/PRC did 

not achieve full statutory compliance, SG/PRC is required to complete a plan of correction and 

submit its plan to DDS (See Attachment D).  

Self- Determination Program (SDP) 

Our lawmakers recently passed legislation that …effective July 1, 2021, participation in the Self-

Determination Program (SDP) is available for nearly all individuals served through regional centers.  

We do not know at this time, whether or not individuals that are provisionally eligible for regional 

center services are eligible to participate in SDP (See Attachment E).   

Medi-Cal Provider Ongoing Enrollment Requirements 

During December 2019, Regional Center Executive Directors, and Regional Center Board of 

Directors were notified about regional centers’ requirement to become an enrolled Medicaid 

Provider (Medi-Cal), and to comply with disclosure requirements.  

This enrollment requirement is applied across the California Health and Human Services Agency’s 

departments or programs funded through Medicaid. 



 
Director’s Report 
July 21, 2021 

Page 5 

The disclosure requirement is ongoing and a revalidation process is required every five years or 

when there is substantial change in the composition of the regional center Board of Directors or 

Executive Director.  We ask ourselves, why is this required?  Currently, regional centers purchase 

of service funding is federally matched at 50% percent, (Medicaid funding) estimating $4 Billion 

dollars (See Attachment F).   

Extension of Waivers, Modification and Directives Due to COVID-19  

DDS, on June 29, 2021 extended several COVID-19 related Directives including; extension of Early 

Start Services, Waiver of Half-Day Billing Requirements, and Waiver of Self-Determination Program 

Budget Restrictions for Financial Management Services.  Recently extended DDS Directives, can be 

found at www.dds.ca.gov under the Coronavirus Section (See Attachment G).  

State of California Department of Health Care Services – Initial HCBS Spending Narrative   

As you are aware, the American Rescue Plan Act (2021) approved by the U.S. Congress and 

executed by the U.S. President included an allocation of federal dollars to support states’ and local 

governments’ efforts to manage the spread of COVID-19, to support business sectors, and to 

create greater access to vaccines and COVID-19 testing. California’s American Rescue Plan Act 

…spending plan cannot supplant existing state funds expended for Medicaid HCBS.  Technically, 

the plan cannot unwind the federal funding matching component. We must keep in mind that 

American Rescue Plan dollars are time limited, and must be spent or encumbered before the end 

of 2025 tethered to the federal budget cycle ending September 30.  

The major highlights for the Developmental Services System of care as are follows:  

• Language Access and Cultural Competency Orientations and Translations ($45.8M Total 
Fund, $10M General Fund ongoing) 

• Adult Family Homes for Older Adults ($9.6M Total Fund, $2.6M General Fund ongoing) 
• Coordinated Family Support Service ($42M Total Fund, ongoing) 
• Enhanced Community Integration for Children and Adolescents ($12.5M Total Fund) 
• Social Recreation and Camp Services for Regional Center Consumers (121.1M Total Fund, 

ongoing) 
• Developmental Services Rate Model Implementation ($965M Total Fund, $1.2B General 

Fund ongoing) 
• Modernize Developmental Services Information Technology Systems ($7.5M Total Fund 

one-time) 
 

Some of the above were included in the recent state budget deal (See Attachment H).  

 

 

http://www.dds.ca.gov/


 
Director’s Report 
July 21, 2021 

Page 6 

Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA) Updates 

The Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA) represents the 21 non-profit regional centers 

that advocate on behalf of and coordinates services for California’s over 350,000 people with 

developmental disabilities.  

The Association functions as a leader and advocate in promoting the continuing entitlement of 

individuals with developmental disabilities to achieve their full potential and highest level of self- 

sufficiency. The Association participates in the development of public legislative policy that impact 

individuals with developmental disabilities and their families.   

Developmental Services Trailer Bill SB-136 Highlights  

• Early Intervention-IFSP can be conducted remotely at the approval and request of the 

parent or authorized representative. 

• Development of Group Home model for Children with Special Health Care Needs. 

• Provisional Eligibility for 3-4 year olds without a formal diagnosis of a developmental 

disability. 

• Implementation of rate increases for service providers, including quality measures and 

incentive program for regional centers.  

• Replacement for the Uniformed Fiscal System. 

• Prohibition against Uniformed Holidays.  

• Rate suspension lifted for certain service codes.  

• Expansion of Self- Determination Program, effective 7-1-2021.   

Please see (Attachment I) for additional details, and public policy changes.  













































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 




